JNITED NATIONS S

Distr.
_ GENERAL
ZCONOM'C E/CN.7/SR.256
2 June 1954

AND
>OCIAL COUNCIL

AL R A CE L A I E S I R b R Tt R L E R R R L R R R R O R R R Dt e g e e ey

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

OMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
Ninth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY-SIXTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 11 May 1954, at 2.55 p.m.

CONTENTS
Scientific research (E/2372, E/2572/Add.1l and Add.l/Corr.l;
E/CN.7/278 and-Corr.1l, B/CN.7/279) (continued)
Review of ﬁrogrammeg of work and priofities (E/CN.7/L.49)
List of narcotic drugs under international comtrol (B/CN.T7/274
and E/CN.7/26k)

5h-111956



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 2

PRESENT:
Chairman:
Rapporteur:

MEmbersﬁ

Alse present:

Mr . . ANSLINGER
. KRISHNAMOORTHY
. - SHARMAN)

. FARMILO)

. LIANG

. ISMAIL
PANOPOULOS
. ESFANDIARY
. RABASA
LAZARTE

. FORYS
OZKOL

SEFEFRERFERRA

‘Mrs. VASILYEVA

Mr .- WALKER

Mr. GOLDSTAIN

Mr. NIKOLIC

- Mr. MAY

(United 'States of Ameriea)

India
Canada

Ching

Egypt

Greecé

Tran

Mexico

Peru

Poland

Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain
" and-Northern. Ireland

Unite@{States of America
Yugoslavia

Permanent. Central Opium Board

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category B and Regiéter{

Secretaridt:

Mr-. LONGARZO

Mr. PENCE

Mr. YATES

. FULTON
. PASTUHOY

SIS

International Conference of
Catholic Charities

World's Alliance of Young Men's
Christian Associations

Director; Division of Narcotic
Drugs

Division of Narcotic Drugs

Secretary of the Commission



E/ON.7/SR.256
English
Page 3

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH (E/2372, E/2372/Add.1 and Add.l/@orr.l; E/CN.7/278 and
Corr.l; E/6N.7/279)(continued)

Report _of the Committee of Chemical Experts on the United Nationg Programme for
Determining the Origin of Raw Opium by Chemieal and Physical Means IE%CN.??ETB
and Corr.l){continued)

The GHATRMAN invited the Commission to continue 1ts eonsideration
of he repord of the Committee of Chemieal Experts (E/CN.7/278 and Corr.l).
The situation in respeet of eaeh country in whigh opium was produced either
lialtly or illieitly was set out in the report. It appeared that many
countries had submitted samples of opium for the @ommittee's resecareh programme.
He suggested that the Commission might nevertheless recommend thet the Eeonomie
and Social Council should adopt a resolution eovering various aspeats of the
problem, including a request that Governments of countries where opium wes
produced either licitly or illicitly should furnish samples of"suﬁﬁ'opium.

It was so decided.

Mr, KRISHNAMOORTHY' (Indim), in reply to a question from the SHATRMAN,
said thet, as far as he was aware, opium was hot produeed in Nepal. With
regard to semples of opium produced in Indise, the Indien Government was

prepered to provide mdditional semples #f required.

Mr. FULTON (Secretariat) said that the Secreteriat haed samples of
recognized types of opium produced in Irdia. He understoeod, however, thet
different variebies of poppy were cultiveted in that sountry. The Sesretariat

hoped that Tndie would vrovide samples of the opium derived from those

varietles.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India)} said that he would transmit the request

to his Government.



E/CN.7/SR.256
English
Page L

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) p01nted out that there was no 1icit production of
opium in Mex1eo. Hence, any samples of opium prov1ded by the beican
Government would represent opium selzed from the illicit traffic.‘ Since
much of the opium seized wasg smuggled into the. country, the samples would
not necessarily represent opium illicitly cultiveted in Mexieo.

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Committee of Chemical Experts had
been unable to reach agreement on the important question whether the methods
of determining the origin of opium‘were sufficiently advanced to enable their
practical application in the international field. The Commission might

wish to recommend a sultable course of action.

Mr. NIKOL&C~(Yugoslavia) felt thet while considerable progrees had
been made it would be'premature.to conelude that the metheds of determining.
the origin of opium were sufficiently asdvaneed foriithem to be applied in the
international field. The Commission should therefore merely.reeormmend ‘thet

further researeh be underteken.

Mr. OZKOL. (Turkey) agreed. Further research shourd'be undertaken
with a view to eliminetine the existing sources of disagreement concerning !

the origin of opium: He hoped thet the scientists conserned would in time

devise an effeetive method.

Mr. PANGPOULOS (Greeee) suggested $hat samples of .opium should be
carefully analyzed by the . scientists, eash using the same method of analysis.
Samples should. be submitted to them without 1nforming them of their, origin.

Mr .- KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) felt. that the Commission was not 'in a
position to reach any conclu51ons gs to whether the methods of - determinlng
the origin of opium could be applied in the international field. He agreed

‘that research work should.be ontinued.



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 5

_ Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that experts in the United Kingdom
agreed with the position taken by the Indian representative on the Committee
that techniques and methods were not yet ready for practipal application in
the international field for determining the origin of opium. It seemed
surprising that the two other vepresentatives on the Committee should -have taken
the opposite view on the basis of the few samplés received and despite the fact
that no samples had been submitted from some important opium-producing areas of the
world. . '

The United Kingdom delegation, while dot underestimating the work done by
the Secretariat and the experts from various countrieé, felt that sufficient
progress had not been achieved to warrant the conclusion that the time had come

for the methods to be tested on a practical basis.

The CHAIRMAN felt that the Commission was unaﬁimously of the view that
the methods of determining the origin of opium should not yét be applied in the
international field but that researéh work should be continued and intensified.
However, in view of the possibility of further progress in thg near future the

Commission might wish to reappraise the situation at its next séssion.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) agreed that the Commission should review

the situation at its tenth session.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) said that while he was sceptical as to the
possibility of new developments arising by the following year, he was agreeable to

the subject being brought up at the next session.

Scientific Research on Narcotics and the United- Nations Narcotics Laboratory

(8/CN.7/279)

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) recalled that the Economic and Social Council,
in its resolution 477 (XV), had invited the Commission to transmit to it not
later than its eighteenth session its recommendations "regarding the future of the

United Nations narcotics'laboratory, taking into account the whole of



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 6

the scientific work undertaken by the Secretariat in this field." The
present position was that the Secretariatts limited resources for chemical
researéh were devote& to research work Into the origin of ﬁﬁium. The-
Secretary-General's note (E/CN.7/279), in view of the terms of the Council
resolution, listed several other projeets which had come within the purview

of the Oommission in that field.

The GHAIRMAN, speeking as the representative of the United States,
observed that the World Health Organization had expressed its interest in
the morphine agsay and had expressed the wish that that work could be
developed. The question had confused seientists for meny years énd'no
solution had yet been found despite the various methods tested. The resourees
at the United Nations leboratory's disposal would not permit it to undertake

full-geale research into the morphine assay.

Mr . FULTON (Secretariat) said that the work on the morphine assay
had been incidental to the reegearch into the origin of OPiumu He. agreed
that at present - the resources available did not permit the laboratory to
undertake broader research in thet field. |

’

Mr. PARMILO (Caﬁada) agreed that the work on the morphine agsey
could not be intensified in view of bhe limited facilities and resources

available.

The CHAIRMAN asked the drafting ecmmittee ‘o sbate in the draft
resolution that the Commission was in fevour of researeh on the morphine’assay
only in so far as such researgh was ineldental to the work being done en
methods of determining the origin of opium.

Speaking as the United States representative, he did not consider thatb
there was any need for the United Nations laboratory to develop methods for the
analysis of aduiterated narcotics and Tor the identification of synthetic @rugg
seized, to which paragraph 10 referred. Any chemist could determine whether &

congignment seized consisted of a synthetic drug or a natural alkaloid. Tt



E/CN.7/SR.256
English
Page 7T

might, however, be possible for the laboratory to assist countries to improve

the methods used there. Existing methods for assaying the cocaine in the

coca leaf were virtually perfect; the process involved was of 2 commercial

natufe and need not concern the United thiOES‘laboratory. identificatién

tests for cannabis, however, were far from perfect; a microscopie test of the
plant was requisite in support of criminal proceedings. The only known
biological test was the test on dogs, and the active principle of cannabis had not
been determined. A good practical method for the identification of cannabis

was needed for use in the field.

Mr. FULTON (Secretariat) said that when document E/CN.T/279 spoke of
using the laboratory "to ideqfify synthetic narcotic'drugs” it was referring to
the development of tests for the practical identification of such drugs. While
most synthetic drugs had not yet found their way into the illicit traffic they
were now so numerous that as a rule the chemist had no effective method for the
identification of a particular synthetic drug which might be seized. He agreed
as-to the importance of reseqrch on cénnabis, but the work on opilum precluded the

labofatory from uﬁdertaking it at that stage.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) said that to the best of his recollection
the Commisson had first of all decided that the laboratory should concentrate
on research in connexion with the illicit traffic in narcotics, and had later
decided to limit that work initially to research on opium. No decision had

been taken with regard to synthetic drugs or.cannabis.

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) confirmed the Indian representative's
remarks. The Commission had further decided that the laboratory should
concentrate on the determination of origin rather than the assay, of opium.
The other subjects mentioned in paragraph 10 had been mentioned in view of the
terms of the Council's reéolution. With regard to paragraph 11, it had been

thought that some Governments might be in a position to contribute work.



. E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 8

The. CHATRMAN asked the Rapporteur to note in the Commission's
report that Govermnments could make a further valuable contribution by
supplying_inforﬂation on hi;herto unxepbrted research such as that recently
carried out on tetfahydrocannabinol and the work dene in India on the active

principle and identification of cennabis.

Mr. PANOPOULOS (Greece) proposed that the samples of drugs supplied
by the Secretaria$ to scientists engaged in narcoties experiments should

include samples of cannabis.

Mr . KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) wes uneble to state whether India hed
hithento unreported information'to impart concerning narcotics experiments
elready carried out there, and whether it was in a position to eontribute

independent research in the immediate future.

United Nations Narcotics Laboratory (E/2372 end Add.l)

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) observed that the difference between
the estimated cest,of'eétablishing the laberatory in New York end that of .
establishing it in‘Geneva was so grest thet‘ had it Been the’only'factor
involved, the Commission could have had no hesitetion in deciding for Geneva.

He asked the Secretariat what other factors had to be considered.

‘Mr. YATES, (Secretarlat) explained that the estimates for New York
set forth in paragraph 14 of. document E/2372, had been submitted to the
Council at its fifteenth se651en before Geneva had been non51dered_as a -
possibie,loceﬁion.- They were high Because'local fire insurance regulations
required that a Iaboraﬁory.in a building used for other purposes mugt be
situated on the top floor‘and installation in the top floor of the Secretariat
buildlngwhich was uncompleted would eall for extensive engineering work
The Geneve estimete, set forth in paragraph 6 of doeument E/2572/Add 1, was
lower beaause finished accommodation which could be adapted to the needs of a

leboratory wes available in the Paleis des Nations.




E/CN.T7/SR.256
English
Page 9

The location of the leboratory in a different city from the Division of
Narcotie Drugs would give rise to- edministrative- problems, gince the
Secretariat chemists also took part in much other work of the Division.

The Secretary-Genersl's statement to the Council of 30 March 195h (E/L 578)

to whiech he referred gave an account of the problems involved and the progress
made in the Seereteriat re~organizetion at present in hand. The units of the
Economic and’ Sociel Affelrs Departments to which the;Secreterquenerai had
referred as being under coﬁsideratien fcr trensfer to Geneva included the

Division of Narcotic Drugs.

The CHAIRMAN, speekingas the representative of the United States,
seid that the Division was welcome o contlnue using the 1aboratory
fasilities already plaeed at its disposal by the United States authorities
until & deeision as to the location:of its own laboratory had been reached.
He propesed that the gommission should postpone its decision until the locetion

of the Division had been settled.

Mr . KRISHNAMOORTHY (Tndia) felt that there might be advantages if
the Division end the leboratory were some distence apart. Experience in
Indie hed shown that exeessive proximity of teéhnical to administrative
esteblishments 1ed’to duplieation of effert._ Laboratory equipnment and
materials might be less expensive at Geneve than at New York; hence, in view
of the dlsparlty in the cost of 1nsts1]atlon ant the number of countries

interested in the leboratory's operations, Geneva Niqht be the better choice

for the laboratory.

The GHATIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the ~ited States,
sald that the eost of equipment had been estimated as the same 8% “opava ang
2t New York. He disagreed with the Indian representative as to the
de31rability of separating the DlVlSion from the 1aboratory, sinee the

technieal staff were ab 1ntervals employed on other work.



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 10

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) agreed with the United States
representative on the basis of Kis own experience. However, a decision to install
the laboratory in the Secretariat building would be Aifficult to justify to the
public in view of the high cost as compared with that of installation in Geneva.
Thought should be given to the possibility of finding an alternative site for
the leboratory at New York,

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative .of the United States, said
that a laboratory in the Secretariat bullding would constitute an unjustified
danger to the building, and that an alternative site outside the United Nations
area might be sought.

Mr., YATES (Secretariat),“in reply to a gquestion from the CHAIRMAN, skid
that the estimates given in documeht E/2372 did not include insurance; As regards
the possibility of instelling a l&Boratory outside the United‘Natipns area, there
were a number of additional factors to be taken into account, including the
question of twenty-four hour security arrangements the legal status .of
rinternatlonal property and international activities outside the international

enclave, and the administrative inconveniences of separatlon.

Mr. PANOPOULOS (Greece), while recognizing the difficulty of reaching
a decision on the subject, thought that there would be many advantages in
estéblishing a laboretory in Greece: proximity to opium producing countries'and
consequent rapidlgvéilability of samples, suitable!premises‘easy to find at Athens,
a healthy climate and a very low cbst of living. The laboratory should, wherever
it might be, enjoy some measure of iﬁdependence'and its research subjects should
include morphine and cannabis as well as opium, but unless five chemists at
least were employed, it would be best to cérry on as at present, without any
additional expenditure.

The CHAIRMAN felt sure that the Greek representativets invitation

would receive careful consideration.



E/CN.7/SR.256
English
Page 11

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) asked what alternative locations had so

_ far been envisaged.

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) replied that, apart from a preliminary
estimate, which had been found inaccurate and withdrawn, for a laboratory in

New York, the only estimates on the subject were those in E/2372 and Add.l.

He also expressed the thanks of the Secretariat for using United States
laboratory facilities over several years which had enabléd most useful work to

be carried out.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the whole question should be
left in abeyance until the final location of the Division of Narcotic Drugs, on

which it hinged, had been settled.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission would avait the report of the
Drafting Committee containing resolutions for the Council before proceeding with

the subject.
REVIEW OF PROGRAMME OF WORK AND PRICORITIES (E/CN.7/L.L9)

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) said that the document referred to the
extensive ‘series of instructions given by the Council on the matter. As far
as the Narcotics Commission was‘concerned, however, the task was to some extent
simplified in so far as the Commission's functions derived directly from
provisions in the Conventions. As regards the draft single convention and the
Code aqd Commentary, a previous discussion in the Commission appeared to have
indicated that the latter should take precedence over the former among
"Ad Hoc Projects". .The list anneked to the paper représented the position
existing before the presént_session started; the Commission could of course

decide to change these prioritites.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the code and commentary should take

precedence over the draft single convention for the 1955 session.



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 12

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) hoped that a decision to that effect would

not mean that the draft .single convention would receive no attention.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the draft single convention would remain
under, "First Priority", although occupying second place there.

It was so‘decrded.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) suggested that "The Question of- Heroin",
on page B_Of'the docnment, should be struck out; the matter having already been
‘dealt with.

It was so decided.

Mr. 0ZKOL (Turkey) urged’ that. "The question of Poppy ﬁtraW" should
follow "The Problem of Cannabis" 'on the list. « - oo C

‘It tas SO decided. . . ' .

" Mr. OZKOL (Turkey) requested that the alternative texts belng prepared
by the Secretarlat Tor the section on synthetlc drugs in the s1ngle conventlon -
should be 'sent to Governments at least three months 1n advance A useful
distussion on. the matter could not otherwise be 'held, since representatives would

-not have the necessary instructions.

Mr..YATES (Secretariat) said that the Secretariat had every hope. of

being able to comply with the Turkishqrepresentative'sAreqnest,

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) pointed. out that ‘in addition to the section
on synthetic drugs, certain: other sectlons would have to be redrafted in the light
,of the Opium Protocol Conference. .It was to be hoped that they would also be

prepared in timeAfor consideration by Governments.

Mr. YATES - (Secretarlat) replled that the Secretariat would do all it
could but that the Comm1581on had dec1ded that no general redraft should be made
Iuntll,the relevant decisions- had been taken; 1nlpartlcular,.heAreferred to the.
examination of\the Protocol to be undertaken by the Permanent Central}Qpium Boaird

and the Supervisory Body. Before then,"the task wouid be most difficult.



E/CN.T/SR.256
English
Page 13

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said that the Secretariat should not take the
Protocol, which represented an intermediary stage, into account, since the
.Commission might decide on more stringent measures in connexion with poppy straw

for the single convention.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that, owing to the decisions of
principle outstanding, it had been decided not tc have a redraft in the present

state of the Secretariat'!s instructions.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) said that he had referred to sections on
which no decisions had been taken, and which would admit of some adjustment in
the light of the Protocol. Some decisions taken on points where there seemed to

be general agreement at the Conference might be incorporated for ‘consideration.

The CHAIRMAN said that he understood the position to be as described
by United Kingdom representative, and that it was too late to reopen the

discussion.

In reply to a question by Mr. SHARMAN (Canada), Mr. YATES (Secretariat)
said that the "List of Preparations” had been discussed in 1953 by the Commission,
which had decided that the Secrefariat should mot proceed with the wérk; it had
been included under "Low Priority (postponed)" in the light of Council :»

resolution 505 (XVI).

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada), supported by the CHAIRMAN, speaking as the
representative of the United States of America, proposed that fList of
Preparations" should be removed \from the priority list.

The proposal was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

LIST OF NARCOTIC DRUGS UNDER' INTERNATIONAL CONTROL (E/CN.7/247 and E/CN.T7/26k)
The Commission took note of document E/CN.7/247 and of paragrephs 37, 38
and 39 of document E/CN.T7/26h.

The meeting rose at 5 p.m.





